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December 4, 2020

Salary Survey Rebid
RFP #650-33-20-REBID

ADDENDUM NO.1

This addendum issued December 4, 2020 becomes in its entirety a part of the Request for Proposals
RFP #650-33-20-REBID as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q: Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?
A: Please See Item 6 for the bid due date.

Item 2: Q: What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in
bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?
A: This bid will be awarded to the highest scoring responsive and responsible

offeror which is most advantageous to The Authority.

Item 3: Q: Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at
www.mygovwatch.com/free?
A: HACP has no relation nor any control over what is published on websites

other than www.hacp.org.

Item 4: Q: Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?
A: HACP has no relation nor any control over what is published on websites
other than www.hacp.org. A legal advertisement was place with the Pittsburg Post-
Gazette, the New Pittsburgh Courier, and the Pittsburgh Business Times.

Item 5: Q: Is there a list of firms that are MBE/WBE owned that perform this type of work?
We are aware that some of this information may be housed on the PA UCP site, but are curious if you
are aware of any additional resources. Please let me know if something like this exists.
A: To our knowledge, there is no master “list” of all MBE/WBE certified firms
that perform a specific service. HACP will accept any third party certification from a
reputable source.

Item 6: The proposal due date, time, and location remain unchanged at December 22, 2020 at
10:00 AM, at the HACP Procurement Dept., 100 Ross St. 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA 15219.



Item 7: The Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh will only be accepting physical
proposals dropped off in person from 8:00 AM until the closing time of 10:00 AM on December
22,2020 in the lobby of 100 Ross St. Pittsburgh, PA 15219. Proposals may still be submitted
electronically: RFP #650-33-20-REBID Salary Survey Rebid and may still be mailed via USPS at
which time they will be Time and Date Stamped at 100 Ross Street 2nd Floor, Suite 200, Pittsburgh, PA
15219. All proposals must be received at the above address no later than December 22, 2020 at 10:00
a.m., regardless of the selected delivery mechanism.
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